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Are you requiring a point-by-point response for all sections of the RFP or just for the items 
described in "Section 2: Scope of the Project", please refer to "Instructions to Offerors" on 
Page 3? 
Answer:  A point-by-point response to items described Section 2: Scope of Project is required.   
 
Can the contract term be extended if permitting, site conditions, landowner negotiations, etc. do 
not allow for construction prior to 12/31/2011, please refer to "1.1 Contract Term" on Page 5? 
Answer:  The primary funding for the Lower Stone Creek project a DNRC Renewable Resource 
Grant.  The expiration on the grant is 12/31/2011.  An extension of the contract term would be 
dependent upon an extension of grant funds from DNRC.  The DNRC staff qualified to answer 
this question are out of the office until 3/1/2011.   
 
Since Katie Tackett is listed as the single point of contact, do we need written permission to 
contact other entities involved in the project, please refer to "1.2 Single Point of Contact" on 
Page 5? 
Answer:  Questions may be asked to either Matt Jaeger, MFWP, or Carl Malesich, landowner, 
without needing written permission.  If contacting the landowner please do so by email 
malesich@bmt.net . 
 
What form is in Appendix C, please refer to "1.5.1 Organization of Proposal" on Page 6? 
Answer:  1.5.1 Organization of Proposal should read:  Offerors must submit a signed copy of 
the RFP cover sheet and the form attached as Appendix A to respond to this RFP. 
 
Can you specifically define the types and locations of fencing that the contractor will be 
responsible for replacing and/or installing? 
Answer:  The contractor will not be responsible for replacing and/or installing fencing for this 
project.  Any fencing that is removed will need landowner consent prior to removal.   
 
How did you develop the budget of $87,885 for the project's design and construction?  Are these 
funds secure?  Are there any other sources of funding besides DNRC? 
Answer:  The project has secured funding from a DNRC Renewable Resource grant ($77,885) 
and a donation by the landowner ($10,000 combined cash and in-kind).  The original project for 
this grant was cancelled.  The project location was moved to Lower Stone Creek.  The budget for 
the Lower Stone Creek project was developed based on the remaining funds available in the 
DNRC grant contract.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



What are the insurance and bond requirements for the project? 
Answer: 
1) No bond is required for the Lower Stone Creek RFP. 
2) Insurance Requirements 

General Requirements. The Contractor shall maintain for the duration of the contract, at its cost 
and expense, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property, including 
contractual liability, which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work by the 
Contractor, agents, employees, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors. This insurance shall cover 
such claims as may be caused by any negligent act or omission.  
 

Primary Insurance. The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance with 
respect to the BWC/BCD, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers and shall apply separately to 
each project or location. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the BWC/BCD, its officers, 
officials, employees or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute 
with it. 

 
Specific Requirements for Automobile Liability. The Contractor shall purchase and maintain 

coverage with split limits of $500,000 per person (personal injury), $1,000,000 per accident occurrence 
(personal injury), and $100,000 per accident occurrence (property damage), OR combined single limits 
of $1,000,000 per occurrence to cover such claims as may be caused by any act, omission, or negligence 
of the contractor or its officers, agents, representatives, assigns, or subcontractors.  
 

Certificate of Insurance/Endorsements.  A certificate of insurance from an insurer with a Best's 
rating of no less than A- indicating compliance with the required coverages, has been received by the 
State Procurement Bureau, P.O. Box 200135, Helena, MT 59620-0135. The Contractor must notify the 
BCD/BWC immediately, of any material change in insurance coverage, such as changes in limits, 
coverages, change in status of policy, etc. The BWC/BCD reserves the right to require complete copies of 
insurance policies at all times. 
 
Can you define "regular basis" for reporting requirements?  What type of detail are you looking 
for in the final report? 
Answer:  A progress report will be required for each submitted bill to the BWC/BCD as well as 
a final report after completion of the project.  The report should contain details on how of each 
task listed in the contracted scope of work was accomplished (for example, if trees were planted 
state how many, the tree species, and location of plantings) and percentage of project completed.   
 
To meet the US Army Corps of Engineers 404 permit requirements, will USFWS's ESA - 
Consultation be required for arctic grayling or any other species?   
Answer:  To be addressed at the time of permitting.   
 
Since permitting is somewhat beyond our control, can your proposed timeframe for construction 
be postponed?  If yes, do you have an alternative preferred construction period? 
Answer:  The primary funding for the Lower Stone Creek project is a DNRC Renewable 
Resource Grant.  The expiration on the grant is 12/31/2011.  An extension of the contract term 
would be dependent upon an extension of grant funds from DNRC.  The DNRC staff qualified to 
answer this question are out of the office until 3/1/2011.   
The proposed timeframe for construction can be postponed.  The alternative preferred 
construction period would be late fall 2011.   


